### MICHAEL A. ZADEH, M.D., F.A.C.S.

#### **CURRICULUM VITAE**

Board-certified General Surgeon with extensive experience specializing in minimally invasive surgery and non-surgical aesthetic medicine. Proven success in delivering exceptional patient care and leading medical teams. Committed to providing innovative and personalized treatment plans to optimize patient outcomes. Licensed physician in state of California.

#### **Employment**

- Zadeh Surgical, Inc. | Physician & CEO | Sherman Oaks, CA. (2009-Present)
  - Established and manage a thriving private general surgery practice, providing comprehensive surgical and non-surgical treatments.
  - Successfully perform a high volume of minimally invasive surgical procedures with a focus on patient safety and satisfaction.
  - Developed and implemented innovative treatment protocols to improve patient outcomes and minimize recovery times.
  - Built and maintained strong relationships with referring physicians and healthcare providers to ensure continuity of care.
- Comprehensive Surgical Center/Valley Breast Care | Attending Surgeon | Van Nuys, CA. (2015-Present)
  - Provide surgical expertise and care to patients in a state-of-the-art surgical

center setting.

- Collaborate with a multidisciplinary team to ensure comprehensive patient care and optimal surgical outcomes.
- Maintain a high level of proficiency in the latest surgical techniques and technologies.

## Z Center for Cosmetic Health | Owner & Medical Director | Sherman Oaks, CA. (2012-Present)

- Founded and lead a successful non-surgical cosmetic medicine practice, offering a wide range of aesthetic treatments.
- Provide expert consultations and personalized treatment plans to address individual patient needs and aesthetic goals.
- Utilize advanced technologies and techniques to deliver safe and effective non-invasive cosmetic procedures.
- Cultivate a loyal patient base through exceptional care, personalized attention, and natural-looking results.

# Evergreen Clinical Research | Clinical Research Investigator | Encino, CA. (2015-2017)

- Conducted clinical research trials, contributing to the advancement of medical knowledge and treatment options.
- Adhered to strict ethical guidelines and research protocols to ensure the integrity of study findings.
- Collaborated with research teams to collect, analyze, and interpret data for publication and presentation.

#### **Hospital Affiliations**

- Providence Saint Joseph's Medical Center, Burbank Ca. (2010-2017)
- Providence Tarzana Hospital, Tarzana Ca. (2010-Present)
- Valley Presbyterian Hospital, Van Nuys Ca. (2010-Present)
- Encino Hospital, Encino Ca. (2010-2015)
- Sherman Oaks Hospital, Sherman Oaks Ca. (2010-2015)
- Northridge Hospital, Northridge Ca. (2014-2017)

#### **Education and Medical Training**

- Chief Surgical Resident (2008-2009)
  - Saint Barnabas Medical Center, Livingston, NJ.: An affiliate of the Mount Sinai School of Medicine of New York University
- Surgical Resident (2005-2009)
  - Saint Barnabas Medical Center, Livingston, NJ.: An affiliate of the Mount Sinai School of Medicine of New York University
- Internship (2004-2005)
  - Saint Barnabas Medical Center, Livingston, NJ.: An affiliate of the Mount Sinai School of Medicine of New York University
  - Categorical General Surgery
- **Doctor of Medicine** (2000-2004)
  - St. George's University School of Medicine, St. George's, Grenada
  - MD May, 2004
- Undergraduate Degree (1995-1999)
  - University of Louisville, Louisville, Kentucky
  - BA Psychology (Magna Cum Laude)

### Certification

American Board of Surgery

#### **Licensure**

California

#### **Professional Memberships**

American College of Surgeons – Fellow (2012-Present)

American College of Surgeons – Associate Fellow (2004-2012)

Society of Laparoendoscopic Surgeons – Member (2011-2023)

American Cancer Society – Member (2011-Present)

American Association of Aesthetic Medicine – Member (2012- Present)

Society of Physician Entrepreneurs – Member (2011-Present)

HealthTap – Founding Medical Expert (2011-Present)

Physician Nexus – Board of Advisors (2011-2012)

American Medical Association – Member (2004-2009)

American Medical Student's Association – Member (2000-2004)

#### **Hospital Appointments**

Medical Executive Committee, Valley Presbyterian Hospital (2016-2017)

Chairman of Surgical Review Committee, Valley Presbyterian Hospital (2012-2015)

Member of Multidisciplinary Review Committee, Valley Presbyterian Hospital (2012-2015)

Member of Physician/Nurse Partnership Committee, Valley Presbyterian Hospital (2012-Present)

#### **Honors and Awards**

- Patients' Choice Award (2011- Present)
- Best of Encino Award: Physicians & Surgeons (2011- Present)
- Most Compassionate Doctor Recognition (2011- Present)
- Superdoctors: Rising Stars (2012 Present)

- Dean's List, St. George's University School of Medicine (2000-2004)
- Iota Epsilon Alpha Honor Society, St. George's University School of Medicine (2000 - 2004)
- Phi Kappa Phi Honor Society, University of Louisville (1998-1999)
- Kilgore Academic Scholarship, University of Louisville (1998-1999)
- Alpha Epsilon Delta Pre-Medical Society, University of Louisville (1996-1999)
- Dean's Scholar, University of Louisville (1995-1999)
- Golden Key National Honor Society

#### **Research Experience**

- GCP/ICH/FDA Informed Consent Investigator Training CITI. (2015)
- Skin Grafting: A Consequence of Subcutaneous Metallic Mercury Injection.,
  Dept. of Surgery, St. Barnabas Medical Center (2008)
- Patient Satisfaction and Self-assessment After Post-bariatric Body
  Contouring Surgery, Dept. of Surgery, St. Barnabas Medical Center. (2007)
- Investigation of "Carpal Tunnel Syndrome Secondary to Gout", Dept. of orthopedics, Maimonides Medical Center. (2003)

#### **Presentations**

- Caring for the Surgical Patient, Valley Presbyterian Hospital (2013)
- DCIS and the Sentinel Node: Why, When, and Who?, Grand Rounds Saint Barnabas Medical Center (2007)
- Ultrasound Guided Central Venous Access: Safer or Just More Time?, Grand Rounds Saint Barnabas Medical Center (2006)
- Burn Management for the General Surgeon, Grand Rounds Saint Barnabas Medical Center (2005)

#### **Second Language Skills**

Farsi